Subject: Fwd: Assessment Findings

Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 at 10:17:47 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Brooke King

To: Dara E. Williams

Analyst recommendation in line with committee's, below.

Brooke King

MGAC Aquatic Director
bking@palihigh.org
310/230.7254

15777 Bowdoin St.

Pacific Palisades CA 90272

From: Brooke King <bking@palihigh.org>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Pamela Magee <pmagee@palihigh.org>; Don Parcell <dparcell@palihigh.org>
Subject: Fwd: Assessment Findings

Brooke King

MGAC Aquatic Director
bking@palihigh.org
310/230.7254

15777 Bowdoin St.

Pacific Palisades CA 90272

From: Andrew Carlson <Andrew.Carlson@jric.org>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Brooke King <bking@palihigh.org>

Subject: Re: Assessment Findings

the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

Keep the fencing in place until a permanent solution is found unless it presents another’s deleterious situation.

| would suggest manning the gate at the west bowdoin gates where kids tried to climb over if there is another

situation. Also place a camera in that area.

Sincerely,

Andrew Carlson, CPP

Los Angeles Joint Regional Intelligence Center (JRIC)
Andrew.Carlson@jric.org

562-416-5646



OnlJun 2, 2022, at 5:54 PM, Brooke King <bking@palihigh.org> wrote:

Thanks Andrew. Much appreciated.

Would you, considering your expertise, advise keeping the temporary fencing until permanent
fencing plan is acquired? Or not, considering egress.

Brooke King

> MGAC Aquatic Director

Palisades Charter High School
15777 Bowdoin St | Pacific Palisades CA 90272
T 310.230.7254 | bking@palihigh.org

PCHS will empower our diverse student population to make positive
contributions to the global community by dedicating our resources to ensure
educational excellence, civic responsibility, and personal growth.

From: Andrew Carlson <Andrew.Carlson@jric.org>
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 at 3:44 PM

To: Brooke King <bking@palihigh.org>

Subject: Assessment Findings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brooke,
This report focuses on the exterior. The password will follow in the next email.

Sincerely,
Andrew

Andrew Carlson, CPP, CBCP

Critical Infrastructure Protection

Los Angeles Joint Regional Intelligence Center
Andrew.carlson@jric.org

562-345-1156

Disclaimer
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